AR, & L)

(;Of'ERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
s HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No  F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/S7/ .5 Dated: 2 // [ 0 /2022
To

Dr. Narender Satya Garg,

Oxford Angel Public School,

260/3 (Behind Arya Samaj Mandir)

100 FT Road, Maidan Garhi Road., Chhattarpur,
New Delhi 110074.

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o Oxford Angel Public School,
260/3 (Behind Arya Samaj Mandir) 100 FT Road, Maidan Garhi Road, Chhattarpur, New
Delhi 110074

Sir,

This has reference with Email dated 20/09/2022 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer
concerned of this department on 15/10/2022 and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide
letter of even no. 403 dated 09/08/2021 has not been complied yet. (Copy Enclosed for ready
reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ)
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEAD QOUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SEVRVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
No  F.6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2021/ {03 Dated:©9/0&/ 2021
To
The Principal,
Oxford Angel Public School,
260/3, (Behind Arya Samaj Mandir)
100 FT Road, Maidan Garhi Road,
Chhattarpur New Delhi -110074
Sub: - Regarding Issue of fire Safety NOC r/o Oxford Angel Public School, 260/3, (Behind
Arya Samaj Mandir) 100 FT Road, Maidan Garhi Road, Chhattarpur New Delhi -1 10074
Sir,
This has reference to your letter nil dated 12/07/2021, on the subject cited above. In this
connection, In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by
the officer concerned of this department and observed that school has already issued with Fire
Safety Certificate vide letter of even no 109 dated 12/03/2020 for basement, ground plus two
upper floor only the management intended to use 3" floor in the existing building.
Further, Keeping in view of above you are hereby requested to refer two sets of building N
plans as already communicated to you by this department letter of even no 207 dated 19/01/2017.
(Copy enclosed)

Yours fai

afully

(Sunil Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer (SZ)
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to: -
1

a

The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretanat, New Delhi 110054.
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